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January 6, 2022
City of Portsmouth
Zoning Board of Adjustment
Attn: Peter Stith
1 Junkins Avenue
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Property: 437 Lafayette Road

Owner: Artwill LLC
File #: 21-196
Dear Peter,

On behalf of Artwill LLC, pleased be advised that Artwill LLC is respectfully requesting
the withdrawal of the above referenced zoning application that is scheduled to be heard before the
Zoning Board of Adjustment on January 6, 2022. My client is in the process of reconsidering its
plan to subdivide the property.

Sincerely,

Derek R. Durbin, Esq.
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